
Addendum #2 
Dumpster Service 

April 11, 2019 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN – The City of Spartanburg is addressing the question posed in the pre-bid 
meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
1, refers to section 2.5 for list of equipment and types. Need a page added by us or do they make their 
own. 

List equipment 
List equipment you own and plan to use on this Job 

How many front loaders you have in your fleet?  

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Are you able to continue operations if one or more trucks are out of operations? 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Number of trucks  

Make                                   …………………………………..Model …………………………………………. Year  

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________



_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
2, refers to section 3.3 (good standing with State of SC). What documents are needed/wanted to show 
proof? 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF GOOD STANDING AND NON-PARTICIPANT OF LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
 
STATE OF ______________________________)  
 
COUNTY OF ____________________________)  
 
_____________________________________, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that:  
 
1. He/She is ____________________________ of ______________________________, the Vendor that 
has requested permission to operate in the City of Spartanburg;  
2. He/She is fully informed respecting the operation of said Vendor;   
3. Neither the said Vendor nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees 
or parties in interest, including this affiant, are in any way party to a lawsuit, complaint, action, or any 
other legal proceeding; 
4. The said Vendor is free from any and all judgments or orders from any court of competent 
jurisdiction;   
5. The said Vendor is a legal entity in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State and any 
federal, state or local agency which regulates, in any way, the Vendors business operations, including, 
but not limited to the South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control.    

 
Signed _____________________________ 
Title _______________________________   

 
 
NOTARY PUBLIC: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of _______________, 20____  
____________________________________ (signature)  
My commission expires_________________  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
3, refers to section 4.1 item 5 (Reporting) Can weights be estimated/averaged?  
 
 
The City ‘s average weekly cost for dumping 34 boxes [dumping once a week].  The average weight is 
15,000 pounds per week.  
 
4, refers to section 4.1 (Reporting) how often are report needed? Monthly or As Needed 
 
Quarterly  
 
5, refers to section 4.2 (Fuel / energy shock) what if cost goes up? You pays/spilt how much. 
 
The City of Spartanburg will negotiate in the event of an unusual fuel surge.    “Energy shock”  
 
6, refers to section 2.8 (term of contract). Fixed rates vs inflation? Another if cost goes up item. 
 
After the (3) third years; both parties, can address any inflation issues.  There could be 2 one-year 
extensions  
 
7, refer to the decision/end process. how and when is bid awarded? 
 
Public Opening: All bids are publicly opened at the time and place prescribed in the invitation for 

bids.  Bids shall be opened publicly in the presence of one or more witnesses at the time and the 

place designated in the Invitation of Bids.  The amount of each bid, the name of each bidder, and 

other relevant information shall be announced and recorded by the Procurement and Property 

Manager or his/her designee.  The record and bid tabulation shall be opened for public inspection 

in accordance with the FOIA after award of contract. 
 
8, refers to page 6 about insurance. insurances coverage / criteria?  Dollar amount? 
 
The insurance coverage is self-explanatory  
 
9,    
Protest language  

Time for Filing:  Any potential bidder believing that bid documents or drawings contain restrictive 
specifications or any other improprieties regarding the solicitation for bids may file a protest with 
City of Spartanburg, which shall be received by City of Spartanburg not later than ten (10) working 
days prior to, or after the bid opening, and shall contain all reasons for the protest.  The 
committee will then respond to the protest within five (5) working days of the receipt of the 
protest, and the protestor will have five (5) working days to appeal City of Spartanburg’s initial 
response.  Once an appeal has been received, the committee will render its final decision in 
writing within ten (10) working days to the protestor. 
 
In all cases, if protest deadlines are not met, City of Spartanburg will proceed with the normal bid 
and contract award procedure. 


